Minutes of the 15<sup>th</sup> (fifteenth) meeting of the Approval Committee for sector specific Ahmedabad Apparel Park – Special Economic Zone developed by Gujarat Industrial Development Corporation (GIDC) on 26-03-2013, at 1030 hours under the Chairmanship of Shri Mahendra Jain, IAS, Development Commissioner, Kandla Special Economic Zone, in the conference room of DC, Dahej – SEZ, Ahmedabad.

List of participants is annexed as Annexure-I

## A) <u>Fresh proposals</u>:-

## 15-A-01) <u>Proposal of M/s. Amrise Textiles – SEZ Division, (a unit of M/s.</u> Amrise Infracreators Pvt. Ltd, Ahmedabad for setting up a new unit:-

Shri Jagrut Bhagdev, Director of the applicant company, appeared before the Committee for personal interview, and explained the proposed project in the SEZ. The proposal is for manufacture and export, of 1) Stitched Lungies; 2) Shirts; 3) Bermuda (Shorts); 4) Trousers; and 5) Tops".

- > Proposed investment is Rs. 285.00 lakh, and employment generation for 62 person;
- > The Developer has earmarked Plot Nos 24, and 25 for the proposed project.
- Projected FOB value of exports is Rs. 3831.00 lakh with outgo of foreign exchange at Rs.38.00 lakh, resulting in NFE of Rs. 3793.00 lakh.

### Clarification/observation of the Approval Committee:

The proposed project shall be implemented by M/s. Amrise Textiles – SEZ Division, (a unit of M/s. Amrise Infracreators Pvt. Ltd, Ahmedabad. The Developer (GIDC) was advised to make necessary changes to this effect in their records.

The Committee after due diligence and deliberation agreed to approve the project, subject to standard terms and conditions, of the SEZ Rules, 2006.

# 15-A-02) <u>Proposal of M/s. Jindal Worldwide Ltd., Ahmedabad for setting up.a</u> <u>new unit:-</u>

Dr. Yamunadutt Agrawal, Director of the applicant company, appeared before the Committee for personal interview, and explained the proposed project in the SEZ. The proposal is for manufacture and export, of "Garments (Jeans)".

- Proposed investment is Rs. 850.00 lakh, and employment generation for 350 person;
- > The Developer has earmarked part of Plot No. 48 for the proposed project.

## Page 1 of 2

Minutes of the 15<sup>th</sup> (fifteenth) meeting of the Approval Committee for sector specific Ahmedabad Apparel Park – Special Economic Zone developed by Gujarat Industrial Development Corporation (GIDC) on 26-03-2013, at 1030 hours under the Chairmanship of Shri Mahendra Jain, IAS, Development Commissioner, Kandla Special Economic Zone, in the conference room of DC, Dahej – SEZ, Ahmedabad.

- Projected FOB value of exports is Rs. 274.86 crore with no outgo of foreign exchange, resulting in NFE of Rs. 274.86 lakh;
- Presently unit is working in DTA wherein export in made-ups is undertaken. It would take around one and half year to commence the export from SEZ.

The Committee after due diligence and deliberation agreed to approve the project, subject to standard terms and conditions, of the SEZ Rules, 2006.

(Action: JDC, KASEZ)

(Mahendra Jain) Chairman of Approval Committee, & Development Commissioner, Kandla Special Economic Zone.

### **ANNEXURE-I**

The following members were present:-

01.	Shri Mahendra Jain, IAS,	Chairman
	Development Commissioner, KASEZ.	
02.	Shri Raju, Commissioner of Central Excise,	Member
	Ahmedabad-I.	
03.	Shri A. K. Singh, Jt. DGFT,	Member
	Ahmedabad.	
04.	Shri S. N. Patil,	Nominee for the Director – SEZ,
	Joint Development Commissioner, KASEZ.	DOC, MOC&I.
05.	Shri D. H. Amin, GM, DIC, Ahmedabad	Member.
06.	Ms. Dipti R. Maratha,	Representative of Developer - GIDC.
	Assistant Manager, GIDC.	ь.

Page 2 of 2